

HOUSE BILL NO. 467

INTRODUCED BY BROOKE, KNAPP, DARKO,  
COCCHIARELLA, EUDAILY

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 27, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 8, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
	PRINTING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 11, 1989	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
FEBRUARY 13, 1989	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 14, 1989	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 97; NOES, 0.
	TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 15, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
	FIRST READING.
MARCH 9, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 10, 1989	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 13, 1989	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 49; NOES, 0.

RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 14, 1989

RECEIVED FROM SENATE.

SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 ~~House~~ BILL NO. 467  
2 INTRODUCED BY Vincent D'Amato George Knapp Alarico  
3 Cassidy Embrey  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY CERTAIN  
5 QUALIFICATIONS FOR SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS; AMENDING SECTION  
6 20-10-103, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."  
7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 20-10-103, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "20-10-103. School bus driver qualifications. Any  
11 driver of a school bus ~~shall be~~ is qualified to drive ~~such~~  
12 a school bus by compliance with the following requirements:

13 (1) he is not less than 18 years of age;

14 (2) he is of good moral character;

15 (3) he is the holder of a driver's license with a  
16 commercial vehicle operator's endorsement;

17 (4) he has filed with the district a satisfactory  
18 medical examination report, on a ~~blank--provided~~ form  
19 approved by the United States department of transportation

20 or by the superintendent of public instruction, signed by  
21 any physician licensed in the United States or, if  
22 acceptable to an insurance carrier, any licensed physician;

23 (5) he has completed a standard basic first aid course  
24 and holds a valid ~~standard~~ basic first aid certificate from  
25 an authorized instructor. The issuance of ~~such~~ the

1 certificate ~~shall be~~ is governed by rules established by the  
2 superintendent of public instruction, provided that ~~such~~ the  
3 rules may suspend this requirement for a reasonable period  
4 of time ~~where~~ if there has been an inadequate opportunity  
5 for securing the basic first aid course and certificate.

6 (6) he has complied with any other qualifications  
7 established by the board of public education; and

8 (7) he has filed with the county superintendent a  
9 certificate from the trustees of the district for which the  
10 school bus is to be driven, certifying compliance with the  
11 several driver qualifications enumerated in this section."

12 **NEW SECTION. Section 2.** Extension of authority. Any  
13 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the  
14 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of  
15 [this act].

16 **NEW SECTION. Section 3.** Effective date. [This act] is  
17 effective July 1, 1989.

-End-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE  
ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION

1 *Leung* BILL NO. *467*  
2 INTRODUCED BY *Vincent D'Amato* *Boys Knapp* *Alarico*  
3 *Cashionella* *Endersby*  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY CERTAIN  
5 QUALIFICATIONS FOR SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS; AMENDING SECTION  
6 20-10-103, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."  
7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 20-10-103, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "20-10-103. School bus driver qualifications. Any  
11 driver of a school bus ~~shall be~~ is qualified to drive such  
12 a school bus by compliance with the following requirements:

13 (1) he is not less than 18 years of age;

14 (2) he is of good moral character;

15 (3) he is the holder of a driver's license with a  
16 commercial vehicle operator's endorsement;

17 (4) he has filed with the district a satisfactory  
18 medical examination report, on a ~~blank--provided~~ form  
19 approved by the United States department of transportation

20 or by the superintendent of public instruction, signed by  
21 any physician licensed in the United States or, if  
22 acceptable to an insurance carrier, any licensed physician;

23 (5) he has completed a standard basic first aid course  
24 and holds a valid standard basic first aid certificate from  
25 an authorized instructor. The issuance of such the

1 certificate ~~shall be~~ is governed by rules established by the  
2 superintendent of public instruction, provided that such the  
3 rules may suspend this requirement for a reasonable period  
4 of time where if there has been an inadequate opportunity  
5 for securing the basic first aid course and certificate.

6 (6) he has complied with any other qualifications  
7 established by the board of public education; and

8 (7) he has filed with the county superintendent a  
9 certificate from the trustees of the district for which the  
10 school bus is to be driven, certifying compliance with the  
11 several driver qualifications enumerated in this section."

12 NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Extension of authority. Any  
13 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the  
14 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of  
15 [this act].

16 NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Effective date. [This act] is  
17 effective July 1, 1989.

-End-

1 *House* BILL NO. *467*  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Vincent Duro* *Roger Knapp* *Marko*  
 3 *Acchianella* *Entally*  
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY CERTAIN  
 5 QUALIFICATIONS FOR SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS; AMENDING SECTION  
 6 20-10-103, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

7  
 8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 20-10-103, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "20-10-103. School bus driver qualifications. Any  
 11 driver of a school bus ~~shall be~~ is qualified to drive ~~such~~  
 12 a school bus by compliance with the following requirements:

- 13 (1) he is not less than 18 years of age;  
 14 (2) he is of good moral character;  
 15 (3) he is the holder of a driver's license with a  
 16 commercial vehicle operator's endorsement;  
 17 (4) he has filed with the district a satisfactory  
 18 medical examination report, on a ~~blank--provided form~~  
 19 approved by the United States department of transportation  
 20 or by the superintendent of public instruction, signed by  
 21 any physician licensed in the United States or, if  
 22 acceptable to an insurance carrier, any licensed physician;  
 23 (5) he has completed a ~~standard~~ basic first aid course  
 24 and holds a valid ~~standard~~ basic first aid certificate from  
 25 an authorized instructor. The issuance of ~~such the~~

1 certificate ~~shall be~~ is governed by rules established by the  
 2 superintendent of public instruction, provided that ~~such the~~  
 3 rules may suspend this requirement for a reasonable period  
 4 of time where if there has been an inadequate opportunity  
 5 for securing the basic first aid course and certificate.

6 (6) he has complied with any other qualifications  
 7 established by the board of public education; and

8 (7) he has filed with the county superintendent a  
 9 certificate from the trustees of the district for which the  
 10 school bus is to be driven, certifying compliance with the  
 11 several driver qualifications enumerated in this section."

12 NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Extension of authority. Any  
 13 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the  
 14 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of  
 15 [this act].

16 NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Effective date. [This act] is  
 17 effective July 1, 1989.

-End-

## HOUSE BILL NO. 467

INTRODUCED BY BROOKE, KNAPP, DARKO,

COCCHIARELLA, EUDAILY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY CERTAIN QUALIFICATIONS FOR SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS; AMENDING SECTION 20-10-103, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 20-10-103, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-10-103. School bus driver qualifications. Any driver of a school bus ~~shall-be~~ is qualified to drive such a school bus by compliance with the following requirements:

(1) he is not less than 18 years of age;

(2) he is of good moral character;

(3) he is the holder of a driver's license with a commercial vehicle operator's endorsement;

(4) he has filed with the district a satisfactory medical examination report, on a ~~blank--provided~~ form approved by the United States department of transportation

or by the superintendent of public instruction, signed by any physician licensed in the United States or, if acceptable to an insurance carrier, any licensed physician;

(5) he has completed a ~~standard~~ basic first aid course and holds a valid ~~standard~~ basic first aid certificate from

an authorized instructor. The issuance of such the certificate ~~shall-be~~ is governed by rules established by the superintendent of public instruction, provided that such the rules may suspend this requirement for a reasonable period of time where if there has been an inadequate opportunity for securing the basic first aid course and certificate.

(6) he has complied with any other qualifications established by the board of public education; and

(7) he has filed with the county superintendent a certificate from the trustees of the district for which the school bus is to be driven, certifying compliance with the several driver qualifications enumerated in this section."

NEW SECTION. **Section 2.** Extension of authority. Any existing authority to make rules on the subject of the provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of [this act].

NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Effective date. [This act] is effective July 1, 1989.

-End-